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Marguerite McLean 1003R (o ~TF

From: Filings@psc.state. fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 4:28 PM FPSC, CIK - CO PONDENCE
To: ‘abassett@lawfla.com’ __Administrative %Cemumer
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100386-TP DOCUMENT NO. 3KWI)-10O
Attachments: 2011-01-26, 100386, Cole Letter monitoring docket.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Ms. Bassett:

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference,
please direct comments/requests for information/changes to contact information,
to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

You have been added to the parties list, and a copy of this e-filing will be
placed in "Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons.” with no
further action taken.

Marguerite H. Mclean

MARGUERITE D. MCLeAD
COMMISSION DePUTY CLERK if
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 ShUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
CTALLADASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Ann Bassett [ mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 9:57 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 100386-TP

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Floyd R. Self

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720
fselftwlawfla.com

The Docket No. is 100386-TP - Petition to amend eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC)
designation in the State of Florida from Alltel Communications, LLC f/k/a Alltel
Communications, Inc. to Cellco partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless

Total Number of Pages is |

Letter to Ms. Cole requesting that this firm be added to the mailing list for this docket.

1/26/2011
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Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www . lawfla.com>

1/26/2011


http:www.lawfla.com
mailto:Address:<abassett@lawfla.com

MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

Attorneys At Law

wunw lawfla.com

January 26, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 100386-TP - Petition to amend eligible telecommunications carrier
(ETC) designation in the State of Florida from Alitel Communications, LLC f'k/a
Alltel Communications, Inc. to Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please add this firm to the mailing list for Docket No. 100386-TP directing all orders and
notices to the undersigned.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

FRS/amb

Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Muailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317
Main Telephone: {850} 222-0720 / Fax: (B50) 224-4359
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, November 15, 2010 10:08 AM

To: Pauline Evans
Subject: RE: Docket 100386-TP

Good morning, Pauline,

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
—Administrative X Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. )39 .10
DISTRIBUTION:

Thank you for your confirmation. Per this e-mail, we will change the designation from interested person to party of

record.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records availabie to the

oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 8:20 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 100386-TP

Dear Dorothy,

Ms. Clark is co-counsel for Verizon, a party to the docket. Therefore, she should receive aill correspondences on the docket

including pleadings, notices, etc.

| hope that answers your question. Please change her status from interested person.

Thanks in advance, and please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Prudine Fvams

Pauline E. Robinson Evans
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel: 850-413-6183

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 6:31 PM
To: Pauline Evans

Cc: Curtis Williams

Subject: Docket 100386-TP

Good afternoon, Pauline,

11/15/2010
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CLK received a notice of appearance from Susan F. Clark at Radey Law Firm in the above mentioned docket. We have
added her as an interested person. Please advise if she should be designated as a party of record. Thank you for your
help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Convnission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Flarida has a very hroad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

11/15/2010
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Dorothy Menasco \OTRR g -0 F :FIE S

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 4:37 PM

To: ‘pkeillor@radeylaw.com'’

Cc: Diamond Williams

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100386-TP - Electronic Filing

importance: High
Attachments: Notice of Appearance.pdf; Responses to General Data Requests 1-11.pdf

Ms. Keitlor:

Per our telephone conversation, the responses to staff's general data requests were filed in error. Please revise the filing
and resubmit to filings@psc.state flus. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Piease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
vublic and media upon request, Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Pam Keillor [mailto:pkeillor@radeylaw.com)
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 3:19 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 100386-TP - Electronic Filing

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Susan F. Clark

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Flerida 32301

(850) 425-6654

sclark@radeylaw.com

b. Docket No. 100386-TP — Petition of Ceilco Partnership and its Subsidiaries and Affiliates to Amend Eligible
Telecommunications Carrier Designation in the State of Florida.

c. Documents being filed on behaif of Verizon Wireless.
d. There are a total of 2 pages and 14 pages, respectively.

e. The documents attached for electronic filing are 1) Notice of Appearance and 2) Responses to PSC Staff General Data
Requests 1-11.

CLME T NIMRTE RRTE

(See attached files: Notice of Appearance; Responses to General Data Requests 1-11) JCTLM
[ { o
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. L 9 3 b 7 HOV IZ =

SEE el L SRR LLET

11/12/2010
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Pam L. Keillor

Assistant to Susan F. Clark and Travis L. Miller
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.

Post Office Box 10967 (32302}

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 323061

(850) 425-6654 Main

(850) 425-6663 Direct

(850) 425-6694 Fax

Email: pkeillor@radeylaw.com

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, Is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify me by replying to this message and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout thereof.

11/12/2010




